Milly Southworth

From: Helen Cross <request-999495-f9bef037@whatdotheyknow.com>
Sent: 05 July 2023 14:56 '

To: FOI requests at Torpoint Town Council

Subject: ‘ Freedom of Information request - Emissions Data

Dear Torpoint Town Council,

Please provide me with a copy of the following information:
| 1. The amount of CO2e produced by the Council during 2021 and 2022, broken down by Scope 1, 2 and 3 emissions .

I am happy to receive this informétion by calendar or financial year.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesi‘tate to get in touch.

Yours faithfully,

Helen Cross

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-999495-f9bef037 @whatdotheyknow.com

Is clerk@tarpointtowncouncil. gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Torpoint Town
Council? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=torpoint_town_council

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make wiil be published on the internet. Qur privacy and copyright
policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the 1CO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico—guidance-for-aqthorities
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/fico-anonymisation-code

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
FOI page.




